



**REDWOOD  
SOIL & WATER  
CONSERVATION DISTRICT**

1241 E Bridge St,  
Suite C  
Redwood Falls, MN 56283

507.637.2427 Ext 3  
www.redwoodswcd.org

**BOARD OF  
SUPERVISORS**

*Chair*

Jeff Potter  
District I  
(507) 641-3087

*Vice Chair*

Ed Carter  
District V  
(507) 629-4843

*Secretary*

Joseph Plaetz  
District IV  
(507) 747-2803

*Treasurer*

Rick Maurer  
District III  
(507) 828-3330

*PR & I*

Brian Timm  
District II  
(507) 430-2220

**STAFF**

Scott Wold,  
*District Administrator*

Jeanne Prescott,  
*Office Manager*

Kurt Mathiowetz,  
*Water Quality Technician*

Brian Pfarr,  
*Resource Specialist*

Jennifer Hahn,  
*Conservation Planner*

**MINUTES FROM THE APRIL 13, 2022 MONTHLY BOARD  
MEETING**

The monthly meeting of the Redwood Soil and Water Conservation District was called to order Wednesday, April 13, 2022 at 8:36 a.m. by Chair Jeff Potter

**BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:**

Jeff Potter - Chair  
Joe Plaetz - Secretary  
Rick Maurer - Treasurer  
Brian Timm - PR & I

**STAFF:** Scott Wold - District Administrator, Jeanne Prescott - Office Manager, Brian Pfarr - Resource Specialist, Kurt Mathiowetz - Water Quality Specialist, Ben Bauer - Conservation Specialist

**ADOPT AGENDA:** Motion by Platez second by Maurer to adopt the agenda. Motion carried.

**MINUTES:**

March 9, 2022 minutes; Motion by Plaetz second by Maurer to approve minutes. Motion carried.

**PUBLIC COMMENT:** None at this time.

**FINANCE REPORTS:** Motion by Platez, second by Maurer to Approve Finance Report. Motion carried.

**BILLS PAYABLE:** Motion by Plaetz, second by Maurer to approve payment of the bills. Motion carried.

**GRANT TRACKER:** Informational

**AgBMP LOAN PROGRAM AMENDMENT TO ATTACHMENT A:** Mathiowetz explained requests and how AgBMP works. Motion by Plaetz, second by Maurer to accept amended to Attachment A. Motion carried.

**DALLENBACH SIGN:** Wold explained the replacement RIM and dollars, Dallenbach paid \$250.00 towards the replacement sign to be put up this spring. Informational

**WATER PLAN 2022 APPLICATIONS:** Darian Horejs - 2-Well decommissioning for \$500 each total \$1,000, Guggisberg Farms- No Till for \$1,600.00, Jason Baerwald - Well Decommissioning for \$500. Motion by Maurer, second by Timm to approve Applications. Motion carried.

**319 APPLICATIONS:** Darold Knakmuhs for \$11,092.32 (319 Plum), Steve Meyer for \$21,771.60 (319 Plum), Fultz Farm Inc for \$12,726.66 (319 Plum). Motion by Plaetz, second by Maurer to approve the 319 Applications. Motion carried.

**COST SHARE APPLICATONS:** Jason Schultz for \$1,515.24 (Cost Share 2022), Bryan Hagert for \$730.44 (Cost Share 2021), Bryan Hagert \$1,383.81 (Cost Share 2022). Motion by Timm, second by Plaetz to approve Cost Share applications. Motion carried.

**QUARTER 1 COUNTY PAYBACK:** refer to Attachment, Motion by Timm, second by Maurer. To approve Quarter 1 County Payback. Motion carried.

**REPORTS:**

**RESOURCE SPECIALIST:** Pfarr talked about Cost Share – North Hero ditches filling up, projects not allowing to clean the ditch out. Major project Pell Creek; Revere/Lamberton CWF Pfarr is working on trying to get this figured out. 9 EQIP funded, Local Work Group very important, potential to get 3 more Equip. 4 CREP, we want to get done this summer. Horseshoe Lake structure is set. Pfarr explained Intake Structure with Murry County line with an option for District Cost Share, trash rack is gone, looking for money, this is for safety and impact. Plaetz and Potter suggested to keep trying to work with them and bring it back to next meeting. Pfarr will work with Molly new commissioner in Murry.

**COUNTY COMMISSIONER:** Groebner commented that the courthouse should be completed by July/August. County road plans are changing some due to cost of oil. Board is deciding on what to spend money on, Roads or fiber optics.

**DISTRICT CONSERVATIONIST:** Refer to Attachment 5

**RCRCA:** Timm went on behalf of Carter; explained the dredging project concerns with silting going over dam. Western Bay starting dredging April 15, 2022 this week per construction meeting.

**TSA:** Maurer reported that next meeting will be April 25, 2022.

**OTHER BUSINESS:** None

**NEXT MEETING:** The next regular board meeting is planned for May 11, 2022 at 8:30 A.M. Government Center.

**ADJOURNMENT:** Potter adjourned the meeting.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Supervisor